From: Shiraishi, David

Sent:  Wednesday, November 17, 2010 4:45 PM

To: 'Chuck Haneberg'; Barry Torgerson (E-mail)

Cc: Kelsey, Steve; Namumnart, Wilma; Quinones, James (ENV); Vidinha, Warren E
Subject: RE: Inspection Trip for 2010 RFP-ENV-177218 (8) 20 Cu Yd Rear Loaders

Barry and Chuck.
Thank you for agreeing to accommodate Jim Quinenes and Warren Vidinha to invite their spouses to visit the
McNeilus factory. It means a lot to the Refuse Division because these two employees are very appreciate of
showing their wives where refuse collection trucks are manufactured. The names of the four traveling to the
factory are:

James Quinones

Marlene Ann Quinones

Warren Edward Vidinha

Althia Kuuipo Vidinha
Jim and Warren understand that they wilt be paying for the airfare for their wives. | will have them to send a
check to you when the amount is determined. Please have your travel agent to call Jim at 808 ¢
whom will discuss the flight dates and departure times with your agent. He will speak for the four of the traveling
party. They do not necessarily have to travel with Chuck as Jim will be able to get them from the airport to the
hotel via the hotel shuttle  Please baok them at a hotel that close is to the Mall of America and has a shuttle
service to the Mall

Also, there is a train the has the Mall of America as a terminal. Please find out whether that train has a stop
where the Minnesota Vikings play their home games. Thank you.
Dave.



